= © D

=

OiL CONSERVATION CoMMissionN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Marcn 21, 1373

Shell il Company
P. 0. Box 1509
Midland, Texas 79791

Gentlemen:

Before we can approve Form (-1%4 and authorize the sale of gas

from the Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas Pool for your Antelope Ridge
Unit Well No. 4 located in Unit 8 of Section b, T-24-3, P-34-%,
it will be necessary for Southern Union Gas Company to furnish

us with a lotice of Gas Connection.

Further, please submit revised Forms C-102 for this well and
Well Ho. 2 showing the shared 320 acre unit approved by Commis-
sion Order No. R-4350. 1In addition, please submit two copies

of a notarized tabulated list of the deviation surveys on the
deepening.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATIOR COMMISSION

Joe . Kamey
Supervisor, District 1
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